POWER TRANSMISSION AND DIS

¢/ )
NEPEL “U%xv;_n:é AUTHORITY
PROJEC W MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE

POKHARA-BHARATPUR D

VL STRENGTHENING PROJECT (PTDSSP)
QHQ— REINFORCEMENT PROJECT

PMD/PTDSSP/PBDSRP-077/78-01: Design, Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Underground Distribution Network under Pokhara and Bharatpur Distribution Center including Reinforcement and Automation.

BIDDER'S CLARIFICATION NO. - 1
S.No. |Reference to Tender Clause Description Bidder's Queries Employer's Response
1. Short circuit current rating of Metallic Screen and Armour
combined is mentioned as “More than 12KA for 1 sec” for
33kV cables. However Calculated size of Armour (As per
Eﬂ QOmc.N.wv,w_ona i3 Pt S ) the Syintod eprre 1. The metallic screen shall be of plain copper wires, helically
rating Kindly clanfy if we can be consider Armour as L A : ; L iy
3 g 3 applied over the radial moisture barrier. A binder tape of i
Metallic part of screening .In this case Metallic screen of] "™ AU 1
i ol ire i st i SHeah sl ok b provad plain copper shall be applied in the form of an open helix over the
Vol-MMl - Bid Price 1-Core, 630 mm2, 33 kV, XLPE Armoured pper i L BE POV copper wire screen. Minimum size of Armour and screen as per|
1 BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, B. 1 Kindly confirm. . 7 3
Schedule Aluminum cable 3 ] E g TS/IEC is to be provided. If the minimum size is not meeting|
2. : Type Test details mentioned in clause 4 0 of C1. 33 kV Iy s resnentithien Sizale to bé itk suitabl
XLPE POWER CABLE mentions FRLS tests which are b i clisei ot %
applicable for FRLS material. Kindly clanfy if FRLS .
properties are required for Outer sheath material as Clause F iR st Sl vy S propertics
2.0 General requirement doesn’t specify any such
requirement.
1-Core, 100 mm2 11kV XLPE Insulated AAA] R ae) Ll s s e R of Bidder to estimate the quantity as per the contract scope. The rate
Vol-I - Bid Price Conductor including mnmma_wmw__cgowmoaww o Ha“a“_emﬁ um:a >w_Wnﬂ_mw_ of the same shall be included in the respective item of BPS. No
i ‘ 7 BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, B.2.1 |Tension/Dead End  Assembly,  Suspension 4 p ? Yl additional payment shall be made for Tension/Dead End
Schedule .~ |Suspension Assembly, Insulation Piercing Connectors, ; ! YRS
Assembly, Insulation Piercing Connectors, Tension : : 4 Assembly, Suspension Assembley,Insulation Piercing connectors,
; Tension Joints for ease of billing at the time of execution ) d i
Joints and other accessories as required as per TS Tension Joints and other accessories.
Bidder to estimate the quantity as per the contract scope. The rate|
SATHE 1 i o LT AB Cables along with Tension/Dead End|Request you to please provide line items of accessories for|of the same shall be included in the respective item of BPS Noj
3 i BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, B.4  [Assembly, Suspension Assembly, Connectors and|ease of billing at the time of execution additional payment shall be made for Tension/Dead |
Schedule ; i L L L 3
other accessories (as per Technical Specification) A ly, p A bley, C s and other
accessories.
Request you to please provide the available specification
4 Vol-Ill - Bid Price BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, C GO Sontiti ol atbhicinias Eﬁ existing anui_:m..u m<w__.mEn 8. better understand the|GO switch to be provided and integrated with the system as per|
Schedule philosophy of the equipment-integration with the system TS.
As the mentioned items are very sensative we request you to S jghall e wc_m._uraa tront n._n. peinal eqiipi el
Vol-Ill - Bid Price| please provide makes that ia acceptable to NEA. Please| e ST e the | celbnOn ot DI
5 ;: BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, H & I |UGFO,ADSS & Telecom Equipment ; 2 Evaluation and Qualification Criteria (EQC) of the bid document
Schedule provide specific makes for UGFO, ADSS and Telecom s %
e For telecom equipment, List of preferred MAKE 1s provided in
P it Vol.-II, Chapter-1, Project Specific Requirement, Annexure-II
Specifications have mixed both cable construction dry dry
construction (TEC/GR -22) Type IIIA (Without Ice loading)
Vol-I .- Bid Price| : and Type IIB (With Ice loading). Please confirm with <
6 Schedule BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, H & | [UGFO,ADSS & Telecom Equipment S ah Tyne (TITAA R TTIIE) (oabla Ced e Iant itk B trraior At the time of survey Type ITIA and IIIB Cable can be decided
without stripe.
Interbranch metering units (CT, PT, control cable|
Vol-Ill :- Bid Price and other accessories) along with separate| ’ Specification is provided in Vol.-II (Part-A), Chapter-6. 1 oot
B - R } 3
i Schedule DQSdeiel i enclosure suitable to be mounted on the RMU or equsst you foiplease providie Ecificatich Specific Requirement, Annexure-IV (Metering Arrangement)
Poles.
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8.No. [Reference to Tender Cla Description Bidder's Queries Employer's Response
) 1.16 The armour of cables of it Matenal and thickness whether it|Galvanised steel flat wire of appropriate thickness shall be used
: aluminum wires or strips I Y for armour in line with [EC
Wire screen shall be designed to meet the his ksl ba) per core or all 3 ore The metallic wire-screen shall be designed to meet the short circuit|
22 requirement of the short circuit rating of 2.14kA esmbinad rating of 2.14kA per phase for 1 second and not all 3 cores|
laigkuel; per phase per second 15815 combined.
Please confirm the r rement of Inner Sheath, since the
same 1s not mentioned in the referred specification.
Vol. 11 © Section 63 - Specification of Equipment and However for armoured e 1t 1s recommended to have J
- Construction Material : C2. 11 kV XLPE POWER CABLE inner sheath. In case Inner sheath to be provided, request P o e i on per SC 60518
you to confirm the mate ype of inner sheath. Further the|
thickness of inner sheath shall be as per relevant IEC
The armour of cables shall consist of al
wires or strips. The armoring shall be applied such|
that the minimum area of coverage shall be 90%
Vol. II : Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and|and the gap between any two armour strips/ wire| Please confirm whether the armor will be of galvanized steel Galvanised steel flat wire/steel round wire shall be used for]
24 |Construction Material : C2. 11 kV XLPE POWER CABLE [shall not be more than the width of strip/ diameter| armour in line with IEC. Al. flat wire shall be used for armour of]
strips or aluminium wires or strips 3
Clause No. 1.16 of armour single core LT cable
wire. The galvanized steel strips/wire shall comply
with the requirements of IEC with
latest amendments
i \ Tie. ‘a0 Lo CBbIes | ARall onsise af it For 3.5 core cable, we understand that Galvanised steel Flat| }
Vol. I : Section 63 — Specification of Equipment and i : strip armour shall be required  Please confirm Galvanised steel flat wire/steel round wire shall be used for
25 |Construction Material : C3. LT XLPE POWER CABLE [¢alvanized round steel wires or galvanized steel) o armour in line with IEC. Al flat wire shall be used for armour of
strips & In case of Single core cable, armouring| " :
Clause No. 9 \ ) For single core, aluminium wires or strips shall be required|single core LT cable
shall be of Non-magnetic material i
for armour. Please confirm
viii) A.C. long duration breakdown voltage - Not Applicable|
as per [EC 60502-2
ix) Impulse break-down voltage - Not Applicable as per IEC|
60502-2
Yill) &C- long drention breaktiovm voltage xvi) Over-sheath - oil-proof - Not Applicable as per IEC
1x) Impulse break-down voltage 60502-2
Vol. II : Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and xvi) Over-sheath - oil-proof ; 8 g ¢ el licabl
26 |Construction Material : C3: LAYING  AND|xvi) Over-sheath - non-inflammability PR O o O N = DO AT Mk bl o B 805052 s B appligable
INSTALLATION of HT and LT Cable : Clause No 291 |xvi) Over-sheath - thermal deformation PR . Mg
xvi) Over-sheath - thermal deformation - This test is not,
Qe sheath - lundniess mentioned in IEC 60502-2, please clarify
xvi) Over-sheath - hardness - As per IEC 60502-2,
Determination of hard 1s applicable for HEPR insul
not XLPE insulation and PVC sheaths. Please confirm.
UV Testing shall only be applicable for Outer sheath (which,
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction| ASTM G -53/ DIN 56687 - UV Testing for XLPE|only gets exposed, to direct Sun light throughout cables life] - :
27 Material : C2: LT XLPE POWER CABLE : Clause No 2 o s mvmw.vmmm vM_.v ASTM G 154 Imwoa 83.”“ T Confirmed, UV testing not required for XLPE insulation
applicable for insulation. Please confirm
This Specification covers the design, manufacture,
factory test and supply of 0.6/1 kV cross-linked,
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction polyethylene (XLPE) insulated with insulated| _ ;
28  |Material : D2. LV AERIAL BUNDLED CONDUCTOR! :n:nu_w_.:%mo:wﬁ conductor supporting aerial Pritionn, %l bei am pec el IR o suvaleol Confirmed
(ABC) bundled conductors (ABC) for use in the|"22dad. Please confirm.
construction of 400/230V, 3-phase, I-neutral, 1-]
street lighting, distribution systems.
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction Kindly clarify whether the IEC or NFC standard to be
% Material : D2 LV AERIAL BUNDLED CONDUCTOR.  |St2ndard et dhsear b IEC 1o be followed
30 Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction M % Kindly specify the material (G or Al) and size for holding|Aluminium alloy material shall be used for fabrication o
Material : D4. FITTINGS FOR LV AERIAL BUNDLED SR the ger wire. ger wire holder.
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S.No. |Reference to Tender Clause Description Bidder's Queries Employer's wnmmonma
M V¢ I - Bid Price BOQ Schedule 1 - Part A, H (iv) |TEST EQUIPMEN Request you to please provide de ﬁmnr:_rﬁ._ Specification of Test Equipment is attached at
sihihd dule o Please provide the dynamic rang Appendix-I
Request you to please provide the detailed requirement of Festemilla iand RMU shall be having minimum 2 earthings
9 MH_»“:_ RIS B BOQ Schedule 1 - Part B, 1.3 Earthing the earthing system required by NEA. ie which type and NHAMM””_ __~m<m : ”_‘E_W_Wm :%:““N.W?Mwwﬁawm uw”ma sl M“M
FEreEaE how many nos of earthing required for DTR ,RMU etc i - e ¢ gl
requiremnet.
i 3 1.3.1 Rod Earthing along with PVC insulated wire| 5 g ¢ i delpe :
Vol - - i } Lt T finalized detailed
10 o e s BOQ Schedule 1 - Part B, 1.3 with cable lugs Please provide detailed specification of the mentioned items. | o during Bl he attl sy ster
Schedule X requirement.
1.3.3 Cable earthing
5 SLA is for 3 years for entire system. DLP period is 3 years for|
o
1 |vel1 Terms and  Procedures  of] ”szwwqo”:““m MW_ oMMmMM_SM_U:Wq_MMM:S.M».OMFW_‘ Please confirm the total SLA period is 3 years ie. 2 years XLPE cables, Distribution Transformers, C ion
Payment P P (DLP Period for critical components)+1 year equipment, XLPE Covered AAA Conductor, AB Cables and
(Service Level Agreement)
RMU Units.
LC will be set up by the Employer in fovour of the Contractor for
the base rate amount of Schedule-1 (Plant and Equipment
ludi :
Kindly confirm the Terms and Procedures of Payment for! inciuding: Mandaony m._uw-om.B e .w:_un__ou oo N&_.omnv of e
12 |Appendix | -Terms and Procedures of Payment Tel d Procedures of Payment the Price adjustment component payable on 11KV & LT BPS. If the adjusted price will be higher than the base price then
i o diediiiii vy i x:vmmmc_ e D Py, the additional amount will be paid through WITHDRAWAL|
AR APPLICATION and if adjusted price will be lower than the base
price then the differential amount will be deducted from next]
consecutive interim bill of the Contractor.
Contractor may have to relocate the existing| . Refer Bid Price Schedule 4.a.Part A Employer Asessed
13 |Project Specific Requirement, 1.1.3 Scope Activities, Note a) |distribution transformers 1o the new transformer| W_*__._M_m_v\m quantify the referred scope as part of the bid price Quantities, A: Poles SN. 6.0 and D. Distribution Transformer,
structures A SN.1
& : 4 : <44 Must submit the type test report carried out from|Request you to kindly accept type test certificates from Z by ¢
S 3 - Eval d fi t -1 23
[a (4T e ditn, and. Onalieeion : Crtene IEC or NABL accredited labs o that fiom ERDA of India for Type test report shall be submitted in line with the bid
Subcontractors St requirement.
STL accredited independent testing laboratory
In case of discrepancies between Technical specification,
15  |General General drawings and Bid Price schedule, Bid price schedule shall be| Confirmed
considered as final. Please confirm
Please provide Typical Architecture indicating the
Integration of New Sub systems with existing| i { 3 i 3
G | 28
16 eneral Architecture Communication System based on SDH network of thel It will be finalized during detail engineering,
Customer.
17 Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction|The equipment supphed shall support existing|Please provide communication architecture drawing of|Existing communication architecture from Pokhara and Bharatpur,
Matenal - Section 1-2 - Clause 2.1 network for Power system operational requirements | existing network. Substation to LDC, Kathmandu is hed in Appendix-II.
For the referred clause, we do not envisage supply of]
! ... _|additional clocks since the same is not covered in BPS.
The Contractor shall synchronize the existing % A y
PG W L s Also referring to the Specification Clause, we understands
chua,n sty % 8___;5_“« Hrizes blo |that the GPS Master Clock (NTP Server) with GPS Antenna
Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction: .HoM: nMa “m:“m a“w_”._m .Mm.n”:o MM n_,~_ _._M,_\E_ _no |is existing in the Distribution Control Centre (DCC)
18  [Matenal Section 1-2 Network Configuration and| © oq&unona Evaeﬁ_ mm M X Joa. NMnM.» dingly, Bidder that the additional Clocks|No such clause is not d in the bid d
Equipment Characteristics - Clause 2.2.3.1 P abiuite0 MR ioct of ocks Indicited LDl e e E il Specification is Digital Slave Clocks which
BPS. In addition to GPS input reference, the| :
LRt ) shall sync with the GPS Master Clock based upon receipt of]
synchronization clock must have provision to take| : :
INPUT ref 6 e i the Pulse input. Bidder also wants to understand whether,
ST Layer-2 Network Switch indicated as part of the SDH
Equipment shall sync with the GPS Master Clock.
19 Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction M?u ._;M w::o“q M». Aﬂmz.nm m:n,: S_q_,w_w,__ cwo:_:ﬂ_‘ Kindly confirm Armour Material and thickness whether it Qm?vﬂ_w&_ ﬂnﬂ :._»._WWOE_MH\&MM sn\””am_am,_,_\_“ :mH“__ n“am“uswacqmwm
Material - C2- LT XLPE POWER CABLE lvanized round steel wires or galvanized steel shall be steel wires or strips armour n line . Al
strips. single core LT cable.
Vol. I - Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Semiconducting separator tapes may be applied
20  |Construction Material : C1. 11 kV XLPE POWER CABLE :|between conductor and the or [ Please also confirm for 33 KV cables Confirmed
ClNo. 1.10 XLPE

No|
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S.No. [Reference to Tender Clause Description Bidder's Qu Employer's Response
Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.1 : Part 1 - Sr. No. E FRVIA
3 & %nr inal disch hall be less th We as nly 5 kA distribution class Confirmed
Sex 63 - Specification of Equipment and Construction SM.MoM,E:m B m«Wn o::.MEmwrM m:E a» omci 2 ligh lied. Please confirm ik
Material : G. LIGHTNING ARRESTER - Clause 1.3.1 [ S Gl s P b
class lightning arrester
Please m whether 230 Volts AC auxiliary power| ¢ '
12 [l 03 S of Easpmen wd Corarcion], L sl Sl be provided by NEA ot n Ay 2 Sl o et by e oot by apng s
Material - F, GANG OPERATED LOAD BREAK SWITCH it PPY Transformer of suitable VA rating to be provided by thel P P
bidder LOAD BREAK SWITCH.
Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction|The active part of the lightning arresters shall be Kindly confirm whether Polymer type Lighting Arrester is
3 4 3 3 1 1 A
: Material : G. LIGHTNING ARRESTER - Clause 1.3.2 accommodated in porcelain insulators also acceptable. Please confirm. it shull be of poscstain type ms per 15
Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction ; Enclosure thickness of the RMU shall be as per the|
3 } 1 ik
4 Material - H. Ring Main Unit Enclosure thickness manufacturer type test design. Please confirm. It shall be of as per TS
As per clause 6.6 in TS, 2000 mechanical operations of]
¥ a0y 2971 il 1
Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction WMMNWM__.NHH “n:w_.wa_”_om_“nuow_n””hmmhﬂw M_Mm,w mwmﬁ“u‘ 2000 mechanical operations of Circuit Breaker is confirmed.
35 : Mechanical Endurance { i L Pl Electrical endurance class of VCB shall be E2 as per IEC 62271+
Material : H. Ring Main Unit IEC 62271-100, clause no. 3.4.113 is E2. E3 class is 100
applicable for Load break switch as per [EC 62271-103, not|
for VCB as per IEC 62271-100. Please confirm.
; 2 Busbar shall be made of bare copper. The bus bar are|Bare Copper bus bar enclosed inside SF6 insulated sealed
Section 6.3 — Specificat f nt and Construct L) s 5
36 Za._“_“_ H x_:vmmu_n_ﬂ”%po Fauipmon aid Construction Material of Busbar enclosed inside the SF6 insulated sealed SS tank & hence chamber 1s acceptable. However, bus bar outside the chamber]
12 Tinned copper busbar is not required. shall be Tinned Copper
Mechanical flag is only required in those self-powered
relays which are dip switch operated and without LCD
: . display, which will help in visual front indication of fault
Section 6.3 ~ Specifi f t and ct i 4 ;
37 ZMM“M_ H x.:ﬂnm_h_nwhﬂw Equipmeat and Construction Mechanical flag occurrence. The above phenomena are taken care by the(Both LCD/LED display and mechanical flag are acceptable .
s LED display available in front relay panel. Hence,
Mechanical flag is not applicable for this breaker Kindly
accept the same.
The unit shall also have space to house SDH
equipment (for communication) and FMS (Fiber,
».o_.wmvw.—m._z; i m_“,_u__n“ _Cmn““ We understand that RMU shall have space to mount 1 No.
i . _|for FMS shall be in different sizes like 1U, 2U, 3U, .Z_m:wm o ged .mcs.o_.r patch cords and 48 port LIU e %
38 Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction 4U for different RMUs. Requirement of FMS size| ™ the metering cubicle. Apart from above, any other|FRTU shall have the provision to accodate FMS and 1 Rack Unit|
Material - H. RING MAIN UNIT (RMU) - Clause 5.2 sl e ik a:::m. detailed engineering as per equipment won't be feasible to accommodate. Please, (RU) MPLS-TP equipment.
site requirement, However SDH size will remain oo:»._:“v_a“_n_nan_v._ﬂ_. m..h_wo EMW*“AM_.. 4 PMS sqtipicat. cin be
same for all the RMU panels. Typical of dimension fecom s
of 1U, 2U, 3U & 4U are given as annexure- | for|
reference.
For outdoor RMUs a weather proofing process| S el pa e E,?:”on:& S kD Vithae
3 | The Parts are then painted using polyester power coating
shall be carried out. Sheet metal must be gl it ith appropriate thickness of 60-80 microns. Thi
39 Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction Blazed / thermally sprayed and polyurethane nEub.: i“ “M_wwwoa e e e O:m_».w .a _w? £y tioned inTS 10 bé followed
Material : H. RING MAIN UNIT (RMU) - Clause 5.2 painted with about 70 micron thicknesses, tof "8 ! i g . q& : 5 e e TR ke elioand
achieve outdoor worthiness and  corrosion| PP, \cat0n Which is e omiion
ot of Nepal. please confirm whether this weather proofing
P process is suitable or not.
Section 6.3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction|It is preferable to have bushings accessible from the| AllRMUs are accessad moi Hontonyias Per eliumnent 3 : 5 X 1
40 Material : H RING MAIN UNIT (RMU) - Clause 6.7 rear side of RMU Please confirm whether this arrangement is acceptable or|Shall be finalized during detailed engineering.
i } not.
The fault shall be displayed / indicated by means of]
LCD / LED which can be, reset with manual / auto|The fault shall be indicated by means of LED which can be|
41 Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction with selectable time/ on restoration of supply.|reset with manual / auto with selectable time/ on restoration Provic: oned i TS 1o bo foll &
Material : H. RING MAIN UNIT (RMU) - Clause 6.11 Local fault indications ~ LED / LCD display on|of supply. FPI shall have LED Indication. Please confum| IT|HiRES metHOneC 10 Ko 10 be followed.
FPI front panel along with LED indication on front| for the same.
panel of RMU enclosure
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Contract No. : PMD/PTDSSP/PBDSRP-077/78-01

S.No. |Reference to Tender Clause Bidder's Queries Employer's Nolmm.a___mm
The Din Ral sl e space to mount the
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction .W,:.K $ pravided MFM ¢ ded by NEA
Z . : mN & _ @ _M _ ), 4 ¥ e _::/._ ed by - e N
i 6 mn“_m_ AL U G Claiise & Multifunction meter (MFM) to be provided along|shall be provided in RMU tc i toibeiprovided alongWith RMU as perT dlaise 615
tf with RMU which should have the provision of
mapping all the signals with RS485
Metering CTs are provided in each Breaker Module.
Section: 631 Specification oF Bauipment.and Constriction The CT/PT should provide metering grade core for|Metering CTs are not provided in LBS Metering Bus PT|CT shall be provided with each breaker module Moreover,
43 i pe ¢ connecting MFM (Multi shall be provided. Metering CTs are Low Burden CTs|calculation for the burden of the CT shall be provided during|
Material : H. RING MAIN UNIT (RMU) - Clause 6.15.1 3 4L : 2
function Meter) provided with FRTU. having VA burden of 2.5VA and shall be mounted inside|detail engineering.
cable chamber of breaker module. Please confirm.
As per clause 5.2 in TS, control terminal shall be provided
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction with 25 NO/NC contacts. We propose 4 NO+NC contacts in
4 |Material - 1. T Panel - Claise 5.2 HONG conmefon ACH which one(INO + -INC) contact will be used for| O *+4NC contacts are acceptable
interlocking and 3 will remain as spare. Please confirm.
: ! 4 5 We assume that the current density should not be more than|Max allowed current density is specified for service pillar Further]
Section 6.3 — Specificati f t and Construct : > ¢ % 3
45 Zo“n“ﬂ_ LT WM“;.. O__MHmM mM@M_vEQ: et MUFHMM_U._QQ:W__H_« P aberoretian TRl 1A/Sq.mm. for Distribution Feeder Pillars also. Please]it has to be designed as per the requirement specified in the bid
{ i b confirm. document including the service condition.
Section 6.3 — ificati f i t and Construct ient: : 4 1 ; Ry
46 Zﬂo“_w i mmﬁmmmo“v_:o_“_v“ wﬂ:.h.\:m@ _“EM“_ mgop__..o__. o__oqu W:wmpﬂm_rcq” mwmwmﬂw_\pra Please clarify whether attenuation value to be achieved in[Please refer Technical Specification Table 1 of DWSM Optical
Clause 1.1 w. 3 @ _Wmo s A\o 21 dB/km fiber stage or in cable stage Fibre Characteristics
The Self Supporting Metal Free ADSS Optical ¢ i
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction|Fibre cable shall be d igned and f2 ed iy vnoﬁaw_._.m .1....“0%&:%&3%:3&:% i _r‘__m M_<mn m”v Pw.v_o
47 |Material : J: Fibre optic cable and PLB duct: Section: 02 -|supplied under this contract as per TEC G N B T Bl ERICH COURIGON A i tite of survey Type IITA and I1IB Cable can be decided
Clause 2.1.6 & clause 2.3 TEC/GR/TX/OFC-022/02/MAR-17 ER B D BLR e chenomnehe T M
i F Type III B is required.
Type [lI-A IP
The Contractor shall make ready all the equipment|
fiks (RMU. DT, mE. w:,a Ge: suinh ‘8 opaesy Design and construction of Data Control Centre or new|
with the new distribution centre without any|We assume the design and construction of Data control| . o" . ; ;
blems, like data acquisition from distribution|centre or New distribution centres are not in the scope of] distribution, centres are not in the scope of this tender. Bidder's
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction e </ i B 4 P scope shall be laying of Fibre optic cable, Installation of FODP,
48 |Material : L. FIBER OPTIC BASE COMMUNICATION field level (until Distribution Transformers) till|this tender. For Integration with Existing NEA Network, our atallation. aad Ak i AL e
L monitoring and controlling of the overall electrical|scope shall be limited to laying of Fibre optic cable up to the ] L g aiaad o
EQUIPMENT f i 3 ; : i : . and Integration with exising Customer Equipment up to thel
distnbution network including Ring Main Units|FO termination point of customer (NEA) scope. Please 2 e ;
S 1A Reporting Station. Moreover, coordination shall be done with
(RMUs), GO Switches, Distribution Transformers|confirm D00 b aie Wit tioins daita reath to DCC
and FPIs (Fault passage Indicators) within the i i g i
network
H ! 3 We assume that SIM card shall be supplied by NEA. If it is|
Chapter 6.1 — Project Specific R t (PSR) L A 4 &
49 >thwuim- v .th:mo_ w«n_ 1o chedimament (F5R) 1.3. SIM Card Section to be supplied by the Bidder, clanify the type of SIM,[SIM Card will be supplied by NEA.
i subscription charges for no. of years.
50 Chapter 6.1 — Project Specific Requirement (PSR) : 13, SIM Card : We ”_‘no.mog Q<“uum_=mh=< 3:83. o] m_wg_ %c”ﬁi _.Mun“ Please refer Vol.-II, Chapter-1, PSR, Annexure-IV, Section 13
ANNEXURE- IV - Clause 1.3 : ard Section ”ﬁ. by SER Y he. e T oL fcovered Il LR I O e the Bidding Document.
This TMN shall provide the capability to monitor,
reconfigure and control elements of the|
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction|telecommunications network from a centralized
Material : L. Section 1-2 : Network Configuration and|location and at each node of the network where|The referred clauses are contradicting Please clarify the
51 Equipment Characteristics - Clause 2.5 equipment is located. & 1 of the tel network that need to be|All the C ication Equip pplied in bidding
& Further the spare fibres of installed UGFO cable|monitored, reconfigure and controlled under the scope of]d will be itored.
Section 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and Construction|are proposed to be used for telecom services in|this tender.
Material : APPENDIX - A - A.2 future and is not part of the scope of this
specification.
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S.No. |Reference to Tender Clause Description Bidder's Queries Employer's Response
(1) Please e sizes of HT
3 - Specification of Equipment and Construction
O: VEHICLE MOUNTED SINGLE PHASE Th ol h 4 1 hall b
MODULAR CABLE FAULT LOCATING EQUIPMENT| ¢ single phase measuring set up s | specification related .
52 SUITABLE FOR LOCATING FAULT ON LOW /MEDIUM 335.%& Eh”_.. moM:M.mOm N‘H cables, LT main cable, P Shall be finalized during detailed engineering
/ HIGH VOLTAGE POWER CABLES UP TO 33 kv - ¢l |¢arthing cable, and RF cable. (ii) Please ensure tha ing cable from
4.1 the fault location vehicle shall be as per the manufacturer's
design
As per specification of Individual Equipment ie. for
o & GaAlie 3
The fault level of all equipment to be supplied RMU's, Section 6.3 muoo_:omw._g of Equipment and
d i hall b indicated bel Construction Material SI. No. H - "Rated short time current
53 |Section 6.1: Project Specific Requirement - Cl. 5.3 Ve IR ScOne & st st shall be 20kA for 3 second" Bidder understanding is in order
Voltage Level - 11kV
Fault Level - 25kA for 3 Sec We understand it shall be as per individual specification of]
RMU's only i.e. 20KA for 3 Sec. Kindly confirm.
st 11| Genseal Short siigiit Short m:n:: current for the feeder pillar shall be maximum Blidder ndesstantling it i brdes
40KkA for 1 sec. Please confirm.
L t L y 2 : TS for LT panel mentioned at SI. No. I (LT Panel) of Chapter -
G 3 : i
55 eneral Service Pillar Please provide the specification for service pillar 64 is aimlicable for samvice Pilla s wéil
AR R i Please include the line item of ACSR panther conductor|lt is inculded in the Schedule-1, Part-B: Contractor d
7 used for the connection between DTR and DO fuse. quantities SN. 1.1: "Busbar materials, .. ."
57 Bid Price Schedule Please confirm that any change in quantity of line items O:E.EQ variation for BoQ items (other than Lot/LS) shall only be|
during detail engineering shall be paid at actuals. considered as per actual
As per the referred line item in the BPS, only 25 sets Lightning Arrestor mentioned in the BPS Item No. E is for cable]
Salal : (Iset=3 nos.) of 9kV LA is indicated. But the quantities of 3|termination on the overhead structures. It is not for the distribution|
Bid Price Schedul edul 1 A:Sr.No.E 3 f
a8 RIS AERNNG e L P L VA ey phase DTR is indicated as a total of 75 nos. (300kVA -|transformers. For the distribution transformer, in-built LA shall be}
50nos and 200kVA - 25n0s.). Please clarify. provided.
59  |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No 1 - Part A - Sr. No. M Service Cables M._“_a:« include the line item for conduit used for the service Provisions mentioned in TS to be followed
e
Service Cables along with all accessories required
”.o“. Nﬂwﬂwﬂﬁm_ﬂwﬂ folevsiconiilar Quantity for the referred Items is Consumers - In view of]
60  [Bid Price Schedule - Schedule No.1 - Part A - Sr. No. M 1.2 (single phase 30 A) length of the Service cable .woo_.. variable for every Zo.nrm.:mam in BOQ will be made on this regard. Bidders to make|
1.3 (single phase 60 A) consumer, you are requested to incorporate the Quantity of]their own assessment for the same
1.4 (3 phase phase upto 25 KVA) Service Cable in Mtrs.
1.5 (3 phase phase 25 to 50 kVA)
e e Omv_ﬂ flong puh m.:. St FEquired Kindly clarify the scope for installation of Service cables,
for connection of meter to service pillar 2 3 : { ¢
1.1 (single phase 16 A) Method of Ev::m.b Meter connection. ; Service cable _mwim. connection with the service pillar and to the]
61 |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.4 - Part A - Sr. No. M 1.2 (single phase 30'A) We do not envisage any scope of meter 8::08.0: /|energy :.Qn_w terminals 1s in the scope of the nosn.so._n However,
1.3 (single phase 60 A) termination at consumer end, as the meter / meter box likely|NEA authorized personnel shall extend necessary assitance to the|
i will be sealed, we understand the scope limits only upto|Contractor for opening and re-fixing the seals of energy meters.
14 (3 pluse phisse Urito 25 kN A) laying of Service Cable upto Meter Box. Kindly Confirm
1.5 (3 phase phase 25 to 50 kVA) e e e dirsid '
As per the specified line item in BPS, the rated supply
Sa LT Feeder Pillar including MS Galvanized Steel voltage for the LT panel is 415V. But as per the LT panel f i
2 |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.1 - Part A : Sr. No. G 2 § i g P ’
& oY s e hin i Supporting Base Structure specification clause 1.1, the rated supply voltage is specified lease provide as per Bid Price Schedule (BPS)
as 400V Please clarify.
MPLS-TP Hybrid equipment is supposed to be installed af
: 8 substations (Pokhara and Bharatpur), MPLS-TP euipment shall
63 [Bid Price Schedule - Schedule No 1 - Part A - Sr. No. I Telecom equipments St eoniung aﬂswww_”_e_ o rigisctad Telecom|. stalled at FRTU of RMU and NMS shall be installed &t DCO
i 8 8 iy and/or Substations (Pokhara/Bharatpur) as finalized during detail
1 ing
The hardware quantity is detailed in Bid Price Schedule (BPS) and
For referred line item, request to clarify the requirement of|the detail specification 1s attached in Vol -Il (Part-B): L. Fiber]
64  |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.1 : Part A - Sr. No. I-4 Hardware PC/Laptop. If required, kindly confirm the quantity and|Optic Based Communication Equipment, Section 1-2 Network]
specification Configuration and Equipment Characteristics, Sub-Clause 2.11.1
Server, Worksttation and Craft Terminal

Contract No. : PMD/PTDSSP/PBDSRP-077/78-01

Clarification No.-1 '
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Employer's Response

There will be the requirement to do the concreting of foundation
and details of the same shall be finalized during detail engineering.

Bidder shall design during detail engineering as per the technical
specification and site requirement.

The norms of road department can be obtained from the following]
link
oﬁ.amam-w:m.v:am&ms_au&.mvm&mom:oam.mo_.._dmn.ma._u:.amu.
works-2-73. Other details (as applicable) will be provided during|
detail engineeri

https://dor.gov.np/home/publication/standard-specification

mng.

Shall be executed as per Sub-Clause 2.9.1 and 2.9.2 of PSR

Shall be executed as per Sub-Clause 2.9.1 and 2.9.2 of PSR

Confirmed

One layer of flat first class brick soling with filler material (sand))
shall be provided.

No changes in EQC will be made in this regard.

MFM data shall be transferred to DCC with the help of GPRS
modem and/or through optical fiber link (if available). Bidder's
scope shall be supply and installation of equipment including
related software for integration with exising infrastructure up to
DCC via Reporting Station. Moreover, coordination shall be donel
with DCC to ensure that necessary data reaches up to DCC.

S No, (Reference to Tender Clause Description Bidder's Queries
o5 |hid Price ¢ ile . Schedule No.4 - Part A - Sr. No. A ltem No. 1 - 11m Steel Tubular Pole i
Item No. 2 - 9m Steel Tubular Pole e 0 de  the|
drawing & spe cific i
; G, LT feeder pillar to be provided and their
66 IONSRI Soheute o d: Bun a8 e | [T Pestler e inclucing MS Gelvenized Shell ol o e b
Supporting Base Structure Y . 7
Pies e biky provide the standard drawings for the same if any
As per Schedule No.4, Part-C, item 6, it is observed that the
Black topping as per Technical Specification of]black topping shall be as per technical specification of road
67 |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.4 : Part C : Sr. No. 6 Road ~ Department and/or  Pokhara/Bharatpur department and/or Pokhara/Bharatpur Municipality Kindly
Metropolitan City provide technical specification or standard drawing for the|
same
We understand the BOQ Item against the road restoration
works, is Item 6 under Schedule No.4, Part-C, i.e. Black
topping as per Technical Specification of Road
Section 6.1 - Project Specific Requirement The cost associated with restoration work shall be| Unnm_.d.:a:n msn\oa Pokhara/Bharatpur Municipality. As per,
68 O R bt abA GER o loaded in the respective bill of quantity (BOQ)|the Project Specific Requirement and the site conditions the,
& b items of the bid price schedule top layer to be restored can also be hexagonal blocks, bricks.
stones, kerb-stones etc. We presume all sort of retoration
shall be measured and paid against this Item SI. No.6 or else|
kindly incorporate additional restoration item for such roads
As per our understanding we expect concrete roads also in
Section 6.1 - Project Specific Requirement (e ot SSShcTRL. Wil T io? saall e certain areas, We understand reinstatement of concrete roads
69 1. 5 loaded in the respective bill of quantity (BOQ) ¥ T
29 Restoration of Road ; } shall be payable against respective items of Civil Works S
items of the bid price schedule
No. 1to 6
As per Schedule No.4 (For Pokhra & Bharatpur), Part-C,
: . _fitem 10, it is observed that geo-technical/soil nvestigation
70 |Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.4 : Part C: Sr. No. 10 | Seotechnical /Soil Investigation a5 per technical| per technical specification listed with 30 Nos Kindly
specification L} -
confirm whether those quantities are covered up for the
complete project locations.
First class local chimney made Flat Brick Soling|It is observed that first class local chimney made flat brick
ith sand in foundation and in trench whereever| soling with sand in foundation and in trench wherever
71 Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.4 : Part C : Sr. No. 16 e : &
T s e siiise necessary laid in line & level including filling in the[necessary to be laid. Kindly provide the minimum thickness|
joints with sand all complete to be provided.
Request you to kindly consider the qualification of vendors
a . : e ls i) Must have successfully completed the supply of{for XLPE cable (400-1100V) also against the successful
Section 3 - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria - 2.5|1) L e
72 m”m%“_agoa i sl fheation: Gafeq 400 1100 Volt XLPE, 3.5 Core cable of|supplies of HT XLPE cable of minimum size 300 sq. mm
respective sizes (300 and 185 sq mm) atleast twice the bid quantity and half the bid quantity as,
satisfactory operation
: ! 3 Confirm the requirement of interface equipment i.e. whether
Mifinietion mier sl | be et | ISRl L o required or via FRTU and SDH /
integration with the smart meter server and/or MPLS Equi S Fe o lis e
. . Juip q ¢
5 Chapter 6.1 - Project Specific Requirement (PSR) : Um_,_nze.sﬁ” ”:o Wm__uﬂm.a__.wo*“wwmmrwma 9 Eo“m:_“_. this we understand that any Software required for Integration
ANNEXURE- IV - Clause 4.3 Mot o AUpMEn O¥¢Tlof Data and Control Signal from the field MFM, IEDs
the optical fiber ch | Interface equip (as| ¥ O .
3 ¥ FRTU with the existing SCADA system is not part of our
applicable) and necessary software shall be { ey
: scope. Bidder's scope is limited to complete Hardware!
supplied by the contractor at no extra cost. ol ation oaly.
Earthing
Bid Price Schedule : Schedule No.1 (Bh & Pokhra) :|13.1 - i Insulated 3 e abe i
i Frice le + Sctedule No.1  (Bharspu = ) —.u ! 3 Rod Earthing along with PVC Request you to kindly provide specification for the Earthing
cineblattayid AL s activities as mentioned in the said Bid Price Schedule Item
1.3.2 - Earthing with GI flat Strip 25X6 mm AT
1.3.3 - Cable Earthing

To be finalized during detailed engineerin in line with system
requirement

BDSRP-077/78-01

Clarification No.-1
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S.No,

nce o Tender Clause

Description Bidder's Queries

Employer's zaumo..mm

75

Volume-2, Seetion 6.3 — Specification of Equipment and|
Construction Material, Clause5.2

The unit shall also have space to
equipment (for communication)and
management  System). The typical space
requirement for SDH equipment shall be 1U and
for FMS shall be in different sizes like 1U, 2U, 3U,
4U for different RMUs. Requirement of FMS size|
shall be finalized during detailed engineering as per
site  requirement, However SDH size will
remainsame for all the RMU panels. Typical of]
dimension of 1U, 2U, 3U & 4U are

We undel

given as annexure-I for reference.

requirement under RMU specification

There is no requirement of SDH communication equipment as per|
BPS. MPLS communication equipment and FMS (Fiber
Management System) of different rack units shall be housed insdie|
FRTU. Moreover, AH capacity of battery shall be sufficient for|
MPLS communication equipment instead of SDH equipment.

n the BOQ th. here 15 no requirement
RMU end. Instead there will be MPLS
t you to kindly amend / clanfy the said

Contract No, : PMD/PTDSSP,

WRP077/78.01

Clarification No.-|
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Appendix-|

Test Equipment

BOQ provides mandatory test equipment requirements, to be provided. The parameters /

features of the mandatory equipments are enumerated in Table-1 below:

Table-1
S. No. Test equipment Parameter

A. |Test Equipments for OPGW cable

I OTDR (Optical Time Domain Reflectometer) for Equivalent to Anritsu MW9076B1 or
1310/1550 nm with laser source. better.

2 Optical Attenuators (variable 1310/1550nm). Equivalent to JDSU OLASS or better.

3 {Optical Power meter (1310/1550nm) incl laser Equivalent to JDSU OLP5S5 or better
|source

4 Equivalent to EXFO FLS300-23BL or
Laser Light Source (1310/1550nm) better.

5 |Optical Fibre Fusion Splicer incl. Fibre cleaver Squivalent to Sumitomo T-39-5F o better.

6 Isplice kit FIS — FI-0053-FF or equivalent
Optical test accessory kit including all necessary FIS — FI-0053-TS-ST or equivalent

5 connectors, adaptors, cables, terminations and other
items required for testing

In case the offered make/model of test equipment has multiple options for the parameters, the
option of higher range shall be acceptable. The supplied test equipment shall be suitable for
use in the high EMI/EMC environment. The Contractor shall submit performance certificate
for offered test equipment from at least one customer. The Contractor shall offer only reputed

make test equipment such as Acterna (JDSU)/Anritsu/Sumitomo/Agilent/EXFO etc.

The Contractor shall provide in their bid, additionally recommended test equipment list
necessary to support specified system outage requirements. These lists shall include all relevant
technical descriptions and recommended minimum quantities based upon the guidelines
consistent with the telecommunications resource management hierarchy and continuing
maintenance concept. The recommended test equipment shall not be considered for evaluation

and may be included in the final scope of supply.




Appendix - I

Existing Communication Network From Pokhara/Bharatpur to Load Dispatch Center (LDC)

0 42585 17 285 M




